From: |[ESO Engagement <engagement@ieso.ca>

Sent: May 8, 2020 6:46 AM

To: IESO Engagement <engagement@ieso.ca>

Subject: Posting of Final Regional Planning Document for Peterborough-Kingston Region

The Peterborough-Kingston Region Scoping Assessment Outcome Report (Scoping Report) has been
posted to the Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) website.

The report details the need for a more comprehensive integrated regional resource plan (IRRP)and
includes the terms of reference for the IRRP which outlines the timing and details of the work to develop
this 20-year electricity plan for the region.

Engagement will continue throughout the development of the IRRP with more details to follow. The
engagement webpage continues to be a source of ongoing information relatedto the Peterborough-
Kingston regional planning activities, including any upcoming engagement initiatives.

As mandated by the Ontario EnergyBoard, the IESO is required to complete a Scoping Report and Terms
of Reference as part of the regional electricity planning process. This final document follows a two-week
comment period.

For more information about the scoping assessment process, please visit
http://www.ieso.ca/en/get-involved/regional-planning/about-regional-planning/how-the-process-works

To stay informed about electricity planning in Peterborough-Kingston, please subscribe for updates. To
be part of a broader discussion on electricity mattersand priorities in eastern Ontario, join the IESO’s
East Regional Electricity Network.

Amanda Flude
Regional & Community Engagement
Independent Electricity System Operator
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